
 

 
 

Polk County Conservation Board Meeting – January 14, 2015 

 
January 14, 2015 - 5:30 p.m. 
 
Po lk  Coun ty  Admin i s t ra t ion  B ldg.  
111  Cour t  Avenue,  Room 120  
Des  Moines ,  IA   50309 
 

AGENDA  
 

1) Opening Items 
a) Roll Call 
b) Oath of Office 
c) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

2) Public Comments 
3) Consent Agenda Items 

Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless a Board Member, PCCB 
employee or member of the public requests an item be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to 
have an item removed. 

a) Action on Bill List:  approve the PCCB December 2014 bill list. 
b) PCCB Bylaws: approve the PCCB Bylaws. 
c) REAP-CEP Grant:  accepting and the Chair signing the REAP/CEP grant agreement between the Iowa Department of 
 Natural Resources and the PCCB. 
d) Ackelson Trail, Transportation Alternative Program  (TAP) Grant: approve of staff applying for 2019 TAP 

funding for the Ackelson Trail Phase III and that match dollars that may be needed will come from PCWLL Bond Dollars. 
e) Easter Lake Water Quality Demonstration Project - IDALS Funding:  directs staff to submit a grant for 

Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship (IDALS) funding for the Polk County Water Quality Demonstration 
Project at Easter Lake and if that grant is successful that the Board commits to funding the balance of the project costs of 
$152,000 from Polk County Water and Land Legacy funds. 

4) Easter Lake Park Lodge 
5) Jester Park Conservation Center Fundraising Assessment 
6) Jester Park Conservation Center, Interpretive Exhibit Design Firm 
7) Yellow Banks Park Planning & Design 
8)   Conservation Corps of Minnesota/Iowa 
9) Hay Contract 
10) Public Hearing, Great Western Trail Easements 
11) Great Western Trail Extension 
12) Chichaqua Valley Trail Extension to Broadway 

 
FINANCIAL REPORTS  
DISCUSSION & REMARKS 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive 
information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, 
contact the Polk County Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300. 

1



1) Opening Items 
 

a) Roll Call 
 

b) Oath of Office 
 

c) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on December 10, 2014.  Minutes for the 
meeting are attached. 
 

2) Public Comments 
 
  
3) Consent Agenda Items 
 

a) Action on the Bill List 
 
December 2014 expenditures have been e-mailed to the Board for review. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB December 2014 bill list. 
 
 

b) PCCB Bylaws 
 

PCCB governance documents provide that the Bylaws must be reviewed each year at the first 
regular Board meeting in January.  Approval may be proposed at any regular meeting, but must 
again be considered at the next following regular Board meeting before adoption. 
 
No changes have been recommended to the Bylaws. Copy of current Bylaws attached. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB Bylaws. 
 
 
c) REAP-CEP Grant 
 
PCC Environmental Education staff recently applied for and received a REP/CEP grant for $24,680 
to fund "Pollination Celebration".  This grant will educate families and adults about the importance 
of pollinator species. To accomplish this, they will partner with Blank Park Zoo, Reiman Gardens, 
Polk Soil and Water Conservation District, Polk County Master Gardeners and Central Campus 
School. The goal is to educate 1,000 people about pollinator species and actions they can take 
to help prevent the decline.  
 
This was the second year in a row that our grant ranked first. It was praised for its great 
partnerships, timely topic, and good evaluation method. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve accepting and the Chair signing the 
REAP/CEP grant agreement between the Iowa Department of Natural Resources and the PCCB. 
 
 
d) Ackelson Trail, Transportation Alternative Program  (TAP) Grant 
 
The STP-TAP grant applications for 2019 funding are due the 23rd of January.  Transportation 
Alternative Program (TAP) funds are funds directed through the local MPO for projects within the 

2



Metro.  These funds normally total approximately $500,000 per year and are assigned to future 
projects through a review and recommendation process by MPO staff. 
 
PCCB has been successful in the last two applications and have 2017 and 2018 monies assigned 
for Phase III.  The grant monies can be moved forward in years if other projects are delayed.  
Normally funding can be advance several years from the scheduled funding year.  Construction 
of the Ackelson Trail Phase III is anticipated to occur from late 2017 onward and 2019 monies 
would be an appropriate funding source. 
 
While there is an expected funding match associated with each application the matching 
monies may be from any source other than TAP funding.  As we move forward with other grants,  
the amount of PCCB monies needed will  diminish. 
 
      - Loren Lown, Parks and Natural Areas Administrator 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the Board approve of staff applying for 2019 TAP funding for the 
Ackelson Trail Phase III and that match dollars that may be needed will come from PCWLL Bond 
Dollars. 
 
 
e) Easter Lake Water Quality Demonstration Project - IDALS Funding 
 
During the initial analysis of the Easter Lake watershed numerous insults to water quality were 
noted.  Efforts were focused on the two larger drainages, Yeader Creek and the unnamed 
southern branch.  Little attention was paid to the third stream that feeds into the central bay by 
the covered bridge. 
 
Closer inspection of this heavily damaged bay indicated that 90%+ of the sediment did not come 
from shoreline erosion as had been assumed but from the incised creek channel.  The need for a 
control structure and sediment basin on that arm has been determined to be essential for the 
long-term health of the lake. 
 
Staff requested a concept plan and budget from the consultant and are actively seeking 
additional funding to initiate this project. 
 
Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship (IDALS) has a new program to assist 
landowners with dedicated funding for soil conservation management structures.  They have 
reserved a certain percentage of that funding to urban conservation projects.  Pre-proposals 
were requested and from those that are received, a limited number will be selected to submit full 
proposals. 
 
Staff submitted the attached pre-proposal and anticipate that we will be selected to submit a full 
proposal.  Should we be successful , the cost of the project is estimated to be $252,000 without 
additional engineering or administration costs.  There is a total pool of $500,000 available for this 
round of urban projects.  We think it reasonable to submit a $100,000 request.  If funded, there will 
remain a balance of $152,000 that will be funded using PCWLL funding.  
  
      - Loren Lown, Parks and Natural Areas Administrator 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board directs staff to submit a grant for Iowa Department of 
Agriculture and Land Stewardship (IDALS) funding for the Polk County Water Quality 
Demonstration Project at Easter Lake and if that grant is successful that the Board commits to 
funding the balance of the project costs of $152,000 from Polk County Water and Land Legacy 
funds. 
 

3



 
4) Easter Lake Park Lodge 
 

Some members of the Easter Lake Lodge & Community Steering Committee and representatives 
from RDG Planning and Design will be present to make a short presentation on preliminary design 
of the proposed Lodge at Easter Lake Park.  Discussions to occur on the proposed project 
following the presentation.  
   
 

5) Jester Park Conservation Center, Fundraising Assessment 
 

At the November meeting, the Board asked staff to produce and distribute a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) for a fundraising assessment and feasibility study for the Jester Park Conservation 
Center. RFP submissions were due to Polk County Conservation by December 31, 2014. Five 
proposals were received and are currently being reviewed by staff, Connie Johnson, and Tom 
Levis. The review committee will meet on Friday, January 9, to determine which firm(s) they would 
like to interview. These in-person and phone interviews will take place on January 12 & 13.  A 
consultant recommendation will be brought to the January 14, 2015 Board meeting. 

 
 
6) Jester Park Conservation Center, Interpretive Exhibit Design Firm  

The Environmental Education Unit (EE)  received three exhibit design proposals for  interpretive 
displays for the Jester Park Conservation Center.   The EE team reviewed and scored the 
proposals and conducted an interview with each firm at Jester Park Administration Office.   
Through this democratic selection process the EE unit, along with Rich Leopold, Interim Director, 
selected Split Rock Studios of St. Paul, MN.  Split Rock Studios will do design development, 
fabrication and installment of interpretive displays for  the Jester Park Conservation Center.    The 
firm was selected based on its creative approaches, committed staff and references from 
previous clients.  The firm was committed to staying within the $450,000 budget allocated for the 
interpretative exhibits.   For payment schedule go to the contract - Attachment "D" Payment 
Schedule.  Payment will be on a prorated scale for services rendered. 
 
       - Lori Foresman-Kirpes, Naturalist 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the contract with Split Rock Studios to do the 
exhibit design development, fabrication and installment for the Jester Park Conservation Center 
for an amount not to exceed $450,000; approve Chair signing contract; and approve initial 
payment of $10,000 upon acceptance of contract and to begin Phase 1: Schematic Design. 

 
 
7) Yellow Banks Park Planning & Design 
 

PCC staff have held a series of meetings, including an on-site field trip, concerning Yellow Banks 
Park amenities. We have come up with a set of amenity updates and additions that fit the 
Master Plan for the park.  
 
Shive-Hattery has partial design on most all of these projects, and we wish to complete this 
process on selected projects and move to final design and engineering. Actual contract with 
complete scope will be presented at the PCCB meeting.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  To be made at the meeting. 

 
 
  

4



8) Conservation Corps of Minnesota/Iowa 
 

Plans are underway to bring a full conservation corps crew to Polk County Conservation.  Rich is 
in negotiations with Conservation Corps of Minnesota/Iowa on developing a contract.  It is 
anticipated that the Contract will be available for presentation at the meeting. 
 
 

9) Hay Contract 
 
 Information on this item will be presented at the meeting. 
 
 
10) Public Hearing:  Great Western Trail Easements 
 

A public hearing will be held at which time any person may appear to speak for or against the 
PCCB requesting the Polk County Board of Supervisors grant two easements to the City of West 
Des Moines for constructing a water main to serve the Alluvion project and for the extension of 
Maffitt Lake Road, crossing the Great Western Trail in the E 1/2, NE 1/4, SW 1/4 of Section 34-78-25.  
This area is located SE of the Veteran's Parkway/Highway 5 intersection. 
  
The City of West Des Moines  is developing the public infrastructure in the area surrounding the 
intersection of  the Highway 5 By-pass/Veterans Parkway intersection.  The Board recently 
requested that the Supervisors grant two easements on the northeast for sewer and temporary 
water to the Alluvion (Microsoft) Project. 
 
West Des Moines is now asking that two additional easements be granted.  One is for the 
permanent water main that will serve Alluvion and the proposed development at the southeast 
corner of the intersection. The second is for a new extension of Maffitt Lake Road which will 
extend east from the present terminus through the new development.  A map and the 
easements are attached. 
 
In both cases, the easements will extend across the present Great Western Trail.  Staff is working 
with the City of West Des Moines and the private developer to relocate the trail in this area.  The 
water main easement will not interfere with the operation or use of the trail.  The Maffitt Road 
extension would substantially impact the use and safety trail unless the trail was moved and a 
pedestrian/trail underpass constructed. 
 
The City of West Des Moines has agreed that a pedestrian underpass is necessary and the new 
plans (see attached) indicate the location of the underpass and relocated trail.  Details of the 
relocation and construction of the new trail are still being negotiated but the underpass will solve 
the problem of the potential for trail/road difficulties. 
 
      - Loren Lown, Parks and Natural Areas Administrator 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board determine that granting of these two easements to 
the City of West Des Moines for constructing a water main to serve the Alluvion project and for 
the extension of Maffitt Lake Road, crossing the Great Western Trail in the E 1/2, NE 1/4, SW 1/4 of 
Section 34-78-25 (area is located SE of the Veteran's Parkway/Highway 5 intersection) will not 
interfere with the use of the land for park purposes and requests that the Board of Supervisors 
grant said easements. 

 
 
  

5



11) Great Western Trail Extension 
 

The Great Western Trail has served the public for many years and almost since the construction of 
the trail there has been discussion on how to best connect the eastern terminus with the larger 
Metro trail system. 
 
The original rail bed extends eastward to Fleur Drive but the trail has never been extended for 
several reasons. 
 
The most recent roadblock has been the Veterans Parkway (aka Southwest Connector) Project 
that is someday scheduled to occupy the same space as the trail along George Flagg Parkway.  
That road project may be many years in coming and may be redesigned as well. 
 
Currently the trailhead by the Izaak Walton League is frequently inaccessible through the Water 
Works Park (the only non-motorized, safe access) because of flooding. 
 
The City of Des Moines and Polk County jointly own the rail bed ( 70' and 30' respectively).  The 
City of Des Moines has been asked if they are willing to enter a 28E for us to manage their portion 
which would allow us to expend PCWLL funds.  They are amenable and would provide addition 
parking and access at SW 30th Street.   
 
Staff has requested our consultant to look at the project which is approx 1.25miles of old rail bed 
to and determine the feasibility of constructing a parked, crushed limestone, ADA accessible 
path.  Preliminary budget estimate to clear brush and trees from the bed, prepare a suitable sub-
base, and install a gravel surface is $100,000.  Existing culverts are in respectable condition. 
 
Staff requests permission to pursue this project and return to the Board with firm costs and plans.  
Map attached. 
 
      - Loren Lown, Parks and Natural Areas Administrator 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve hiring Snyder and Associates to prepare a 
firm cost of probable construction and preliminary plans for the proposed Great Western Trail 
project.   
 

 
12) Chichaqua Valley Trail Extension to Broadway 
 

The Chichaqua Valley Trail was originally anticipated to extend westward from the present 
terminus to either 22nd Street or to swing south to Broadway by I-235. 
 
This portion was not included in the current construction project because of a change in the 
amount of trail being abandoned, development plans for Tonini Business Park, and access to the 
owner of the property adjacent to I-235.  Map attached. 
  
Past negotiations with the owner of the development property and  the representative of the 
industrial property owner require we move forward with a land exchange and a potential 
acquisition project to secure a route for the trail between 29th Street and Broadway. 
 
Staff brings to the Board a proposal from Snyder and Associates to perform the survey, platting 
and acquisition/condemnation process necessary to move forward with this project. Contract 
attached. 
 

6



The contract has two costs:  1) $1,400 to finish the survey and platting process necessary for the 
land trade and acquisition process to move forward and 2) $10,500 for the appraisal, acquisition,  
negotiation process -including the potential condemnation process.  The two items total $11,900. 
 
      - Loren Lown, Parks and Natural Areas Administrator 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the contract with Snyder and Associates for 
survey, platting and acquisition/condemnation process for the Chichaqua Valley Trail extension 
to Broadway at an amount not to exceed $11,900 and authorize the Chair to sign the contract. 

 

FINANCIAL REPORTS 

DISCUSSION & REMARKS 
 
 

7



 
Polk County Conservation Board 

Polk County Admin. Bldg. 
Room 120 

Des Moines, IA 
 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday, 
December 10, 2014.  The meeting was called to order at 5:36 p.m. 
 
 

 
#1 – Roll Call 

Members Present: Levis, Johnson, Smith 
Members Absent: Cataldo, Kurovski 
 
 

 
#1b - Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith to approve the meeting minutes as written. 
 
 VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Levis, Smith 
 
 

 
#2 – Public Comments 

No public comments. 
 
 

 
#3 – Consent Agenda Items 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith to approve the consent agenda items and the amendment 
to item 3d) User Fees: 

 a) PCCB November 2014 bill list; 
 b) FY 2013-14 Polk County Conservation Board Annual Report; 
 c) adopting the Clean Air Policy as revised; 
 d) fee schedules for PCCB services with the amendment to senior camping 

 rates to apply seven days a week rather than Sunday - Thursday and 
 Jester Park Lodge rates as presented effective January 1, 2015; 

 e) accepting the State Recreational Trail Grant monies and authorize the 
 Vice Chair to sign the grant document and further instruct staff to proceed 
 with the acquisition of the property from the Iowa Natural Heritage 
 Foundation, secure reimbursement from the Iowa Department of 
 Transportation and to begin the process of transferring a section of the old 
 rail line to the City of Ankeny. 

 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Smith, Johnson 

8



Board Meeting:  December 10, 2014            2 
 
 
 

 
#4 – Fort Des Moines Park Planning & Design 

MOTION:  Moved by Levis to approve Professional Services Agreement with Shive-
Hattery for Fort Des Moines Park Planning & Design for an amount not to 
exceed $224,500 and authorize the Vice Chair to sign the agreement. 

 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Johnson, Smith 
 
 

 

#5 – Jester Park Conservation Center, RFP – Fundraising Assessment & Feasibility 
Study 

Interim Director explained that a recommendation from the RFP would be brought to the 
Board at the January 2015 meeting with hopes to have the assessment and feasibility 
study completed for presentation at the March 2015 meeting.  The hiring of a 
professional fundraiser would then also be considered. 
 
Information only. 
 
 

 
#6 – Acquisition Strategy 

Loren Lown, Parks & Natural Areas Planning Administrator, reviewed the map and 
Acquisition Strategy document distributed to the Board.   
 
Leopold reviewed bond dollars and cash flow related to land acquisition. 
 
The Board determined no action was necessary. 
  
 

 
#7 – Great Western Trail, Water Main & Tunnel Beneath New Maffitt Road Extension 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith to approve directing staff to work with Polk County staff to 
facilitate a license through the Board of Supervisors for the water main and 
tunnel beneath the new Maffitt Road extension projects related to the Great 
Western Trail; and the Board further directs staff to communicate with the 
City of West Des Moines that unless the request arises from an emergency 
situation, all future requests for an easement like "license" will not be 
considered outside of the legal easement framework. 

 
 VOTE YEA:  Smith, Levis, Johnson 
 
 

 
#8 – Election of PCCB Officers for 2015 

Smith nominated Connie Johnson as Chair, Tom Levis as Vice Chair and Sara Kurovski 
as secretary for 2015.  No other nominations were received. 

9



Board Meeting:  December 10, 2014            3 
 
 
MOTION:  Moved by Smith to accept the nomination of Connie Johnson to serve as 

Chair, Tom Levis to serve as Vice Chair and Sara Kurovski to serve as 
Secretary for 2015. 

 
 VOTE YEA:  Levis, Johnson, Smith 
 
 
Financial Reports 

Interim Director reported on the following: 
Discussion & Remarks 

• RFP completed and distributed on the interpretation and design of the inside of 
the Conservation Center.  

• Iowa's Water Land Legacy 
• Use of bond dollars to hire Conservation Corps crew  

 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 
Adjournment 

 
Prepared by:  Cindy Lentz 
 
Approved:  

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



TextText

²
1

Miles

Text

41



510'

388'

431'

419'

295'

530'

687'

247'

4
4
8
'

3
8
8
'

358'

4
66'

5
7
9
'

641'

578'

3
0
6
'

3
15
'

2
9
4
'

4
0
0
'

14
2
'

4
4
3
'

3
6
0
'

2
7
7
'

4
6
7
'

38'

3
7
'

2
3
8
'

564'

5
1

0
'

5
5

1
'

253'

200'

1
7
7
'

1
7
7
'

3
0
7
'

2
6
9
'

8
7
8
'

3
5
'

2
6
6
'

3
6
3
'

3
7
6
'

16
7
'

14
7
'

2
6

7
'

18
0
'

7
7
'

7
4
'

3
5
1
'

5
3
4
'

3
19
'

2
0
7
'

4
3
6
'

347'

423'

117
'

4
0'

4
0
'

6
8
'

4
1'
2
6
'

12
1'

102'

8
3
'

3
2
6
'

4
2
2
'

339'

382'

5
6

3
'

2
6

5
'

5
2

5
'

3
1
4
'

539'

3
4
4
'

12
2
'

5
0
'

8
2
3
'

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

1
9

2
0

2
1

4
.6

 A
C

2
.8

 A
C

3
.4

 A
C

4
.2

 A
C

4
.9

 A
C

5
.5

 A
C

4
.1

 A
C

3
.8

 A
C

4
.4

 A
C

3
.4

 A
C

3
.3

 A
C

6
.4

 A
C

6
.6

 A
C

7
.5

 A
C

7
.1

 A
C

5
.3

 A
C

3
.2

 A
C

4
.6

 A
C

2
2

2
4

4
.0

 A
C

 BYDATEREVISIONM ARK

Scale:Checked By:Engineer:

Technician: Date: Field Bk:         Pg:

1"= 

AW S

J:\2013_Projects\113.0062\Cadd\1130062 Concept C.con.dgn

7/2/2014

9:16:39 AM

Concept B

1:400

Y:\pen\date.tbl

Y:\print_drivers\Color\V8iColorHalfW eightPDF.pltcfg

Sheet of

S
h

e
e
t

o
f

P
ro

je
c
t N

o
:

SN Y D ER & A SSO CIA TES, IN C. Project No:
515-964-2020  |  www.snyder-associates.com

ANKENY, IOW A 50023

2727 S.W . SNYDER BLVD.

0S
C

A
L

E
 (

F
E

E
T

)

2
0
0

I-8
0

I-235

NE 27TH COURT

NE 29TH STREET

NE 28TH COURT

N
E

 4
9
T

H
 A

V
E

N
U

E

1
0
' T

R
A

IL

TONINI BUSINESS PARK

POLK COUNTY, IOW A

1
1
3
0
0
6
2

1130062

1

1

BKC MAW

AW S 01-15-13

CONCEPT C

1

1

200'

580'

7
2
'

283'

N
E
 4
6
T
H
 A

V
E
N

U
E
 / N

E
 B

R
O

A
D

W
A
Y
 A

V
E
N

U
E

2
0
0
'

9
8
'

5
0
0
'

4
2
0
'

461'

590'

3
0
0
'

2
6
5
'

e
ni

L
 

k
c

a
b
t

e
S
 

g
ni

dl
i

u
B
 '

0
5

e
ni

L
 

k
c

a
bt

e
S
 g

ni
dli

uB 
'0

5

e
ni

L
 

k
c

a
b
t

e
S
 

g
ni

dl
i

u
B
 '

0
5

3
.9

 A
C

3
.9

 A
C

5
7
6
'

4
12
'

3
2
6
'

127'

2
.0

 A
C

3
.6

 A
C

2
.6

 A
C

1
.5

 A
C

3
3
 S

ta
lls

E
x
p
a
n
s
io

n

P
a
rk

in
g

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

V
E

Y
A

N
C

E
 F

R
O

M
 V

E
R

N
:      5

.6
 A

C
.   T

O
 V

E
R

N
:      0

.0
 A

C
.   N

E
T

: -5
.6

 A
C

.

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

V
E

Y
A

N
C

E
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
: 3

.9
 A

C
.   T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
: 9

.5
 A

C
.   N

E
T

: +
5

.6
 A

C
.

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

V
E

Y
A

N
C

E
 F

R
O

M
 K

N
A

P
P

:    3
.9

 A
C

.   T
O

 K
N

A
P

P
:    3

.9
 A

C
.   N

E
T

: +
0
.0

 A
C

.

5
.6

 A
C

4
13
'

5
5
1'

44'

V
E

R
N

 T
O

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 5
.6

 A
C

.

K
N

A
P

P
 T

O
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 3

.9
 A

C
.

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 T
O

 K
N

A
P

P
 3

.9
 A

C
.

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
R

ev
en

ue
 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ue

%
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
02

12
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

02
13

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

13
,1

08
$ 

   
   

   
  

(8
,1

08
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
26

2.
2%

60
06

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l E
d

62
,5

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
8,

45
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

54
,0

45
$ 

   
   

   
 

13
.5

%
60

09
N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

81
,7

10
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,1
29

$ 
   

   
   

  
54

,5
81

$ 
   

   
   

 
33

.2
%

61
01

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n
18

0,
60

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

77
,2

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
3,

37
7

$ 
   

   
   

42
.8

%
61

03
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Gr

an
ts

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
0%

61
10

Pa
rk

s A
dv

oc
ac

y 
U

ni
t

41
0,

80
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
23

5,
95

7
$ 

   
   

   
17

4,
84

3
$ 

   
   

   
57

.4
%

61
19

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n/

M
ai

nt
.

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

99
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

(9
9)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

0%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
31

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

12
4,

37
1

$ 
   

   
   

19
0,

62
9

$ 
   

   
   

39
.5

%
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
1

1,
05

5,
86

0
$ 

   
   

48
6,

59
3

$ 
   

   
   

56
9,

26
7

$ 
   

   
   

46
.1

%
R

EA
P 

- F
un

d 
26

02
11

R
es

ou
rc

e 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
15

6,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
17

1,
71

0
$ 

   
   

   
(1

5,
31

0)
$ 

   
   

   
10

9.
8%

R
es

er
ve

 - 
Fu

nd
 5

0
02

10
-0

21
4

Sp
ec

ia
l P

ro
je

ct
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

0%
B

on
d 

- F
un

d 
51

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
2,

81
2,

30
0

$ 
   

   
1,

04
7,

98
0

$ 
   

   
1,

76
4,

32
0

$ 
   

   
37

.3
%

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
En

te
rp

ris
es

 - 
Fu

nd
 2

86
61

21
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e
21

4,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
13

9,
32

4
$ 

   
   

   
75

,0
76

$ 
   

   
   

 
65

.0
%

61
23

JP
 C

ab
in

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

31
,5

10
$ 

   
   

   
  

(3
1,

51
0)

$ 
   

   
   

#D
IV

/0
!

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 F

un
d 

28
6

21
4,

40
0

$ 
   

   
   

17
0,

83
4

$ 
   

   
   

43
,5

66
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
.7

%
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 - 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
4,

23
8,

96
0

$ 
  

1,
87

7,
11

8
$ 

  
2,

36
1,

84
2

$ 
 

44
.3

%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 1
2/

31
/1

4 
(5

0%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t y

ea
r e

xp
ire

d)

50



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
To

ta
l 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

B
al

an
ce

 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

%
 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

G
en

er
al

 - 
Fu

nd
 1

02
12

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
#D

IV
/0

!
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

15
8,

50
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
16

1,
65

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

(3
,1

50
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

10
2.

0%
60

06
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

d
38

3,
90

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

20
6,

06
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

7,
84

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

53
.7

%
60

09
N

at
ur

al
 R

es
ou

rc
es

66
6,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
36

2,
79

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

30
3,

30
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
54

.5
%

61
01

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n
1,

06
9,

43
9

$ 
   

   
   

54
9,

55
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
51

9,
88

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

51
.4

%
61

03
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
21

5,
95

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

10
2,

33
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
11

3,
61

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

47
.4

%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Gr

an
ts

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

,0
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
(4

1,
01

2)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
#D

IV
/0

!
61

10
Pa

rk
s A

dv
oc

ac
y 

U
ni

t
46

5,
61

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

21
0,

70
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
25

4,
91

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

45
.3

%
61

19
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n/
M

ai
nt

.
1,

11
8,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

60
9,

12
1

$ 
   

   
   

 
50

9,
55

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

54
.5

%
61

24
Eq

ue
st

ria
n 

Ce
nt

er
41

6,
85

1
$ 

   
   

   
   

33
1,

23
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
85

,6
21

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

79
.5

%
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
1

4,
49

5,
03

6
$ 

   
   

  
2,

57
4,

47
0

$ 
   

   
 

1,
92

0,
56

6
$ 

   
   

   
57

.3
%

G
en

er
al

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l -
 F

un
d 

2
Al

l U
ni

ts
B

en
ef

its
 (I

PE
R

S/
FI

C
A/

In
s,

 E
tc

.)
1,

01
9,

91
1

$ 
   

   
  

48
3,

84
8

$ 
   

   
   

 
53

6,
06

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

47
.4

%
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t -

 F
un

d 
3

61
00

In
su

ra
nc

e,
M

ed
., 

W
or

k.
 C

om
p.

96
,3

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
54

,3
10

$ 
   

   
   

   
41

,9
90

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

56
.4

%
R

EA
P 

- F
un

d 
26

02
11

R
es

ou
rc

e 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
14

7,
85

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

11
1,

71
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
36

,1
37

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

75
.6

%
R

es
er

ve
 - 

Fu
nd

 5
0

02
10

-0
21

4
Tr

ai
ls

, S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
49

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

24
,6

06
$ 

   
   

   
   

46
5,

39
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
5.

0%
B

on
d 

- F
un

d 
51

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
4,

11
0,

67
8

$ 
   

   
  

4,
54

5,
94

3
$ 

   
   

 
(4

35
,2

65
)

$ 
   

   
   

  
11

0.
6%

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
En

te
rp

ris
es

 - 
Fu

nd
 2

86
61

21
G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e
29

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

18
,1

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

27
3,

84
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
6.

2%
61

23
JP

 C
ab

in
s

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

22
,3

16
$ 

   
   

   
   

(2
2,

31
6)

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

#D
IV

/0
!

Su
b-

To
ta

l -
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
 F

un
d 

28
6

29
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
40

,4
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
25

1,
52

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

13
.9

%
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 - 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
10

,6
51

,7
81

$ 
 

7,
83

5,
37

1
$ 

  
2,

81
6,

41
0

$ 
   

 
73

.6
%

20
14

- 2
01

5 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 1
2/

31
/1

4 
(5

0%
 o

f b
ud

ge
t y

ea
r e

xp
ire

d)

51



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L

SU
B

-
2

0
1

3
 B

O
N

D
2

0
1

5
 B

O
N

D
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
C

O
ST

S
B

A
LA

N
C

E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

C
0

5
-R

0
0

3
G

A
Y 

LE
A

 W
IL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 (
D

SM
-A

N
K

EN
Y)

5
0

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
7

8
7

,5
8

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
5

4
,6

4
4

$
   

   
   

   
7

6
0

,1
0

5
$

   
   

   
   

7
7

,0
3

2
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(7
8

7
,4

6
2

)
$

   
   

   
   

4
9

,6
7

6
$

   
   

   
  

9
2

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
0

6
-6

1
3

4
C

B
G

 S
H

A
W

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

4
3

0
,9

1
5

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
6

8
9

,7
7

5
$

   
   

   
   

  
(2

5
8

,8
6

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
4

3
0

,9
1

5
$

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
0

8
-6

1
4

2
JE

ST
ER

 P
A

R
K

 C
A

B
IN

S 
6

8
7

,8
9

4
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

6
,3

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
8

6
,3

1
6

$
   

   
   

1
,5

7
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

1
-6

2
0

5
C

V
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
TO

 B
O

N
D

U
R

A
N

T
3

6
,8

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
1

,9
3

5
,7

6
9

$
   

   
  

1
7

4
,0

9
1

$
   

   
   

   
1

,4
9

9
,7

6
7

$
   

   
  

1
1

7
,1

0
2

$
   

   
   

   
1

7
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(7

5
7

,6
7

1
)

$
   

   
   

   
8

5
9

,3
7

3
$

   
   

   
4

7
7

,4
4

5
$

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
1

3
C

B
G

 W
EL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

7
3

,8
5

9
$

   
   

   
   

  
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,9
6

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

3
,8

5
9

$
   

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
1

4
C

B
G

 O
B

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

8
3

,8
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
7

4
,5

8
5

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

5
,7

8
5

$
   

   
   

  
(1

,9
4

1
)

$
   

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
1

8
JP

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

B
LD

G
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

4
,6

8
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

4
,6

8
0

$
   

   
   

4
5

,3
2

0
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

9
EC

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
0

,6
7

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,1

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

0
,6

7
1

$
   

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
2

0
4

-M
IL

E 
C

R
EE

K
 B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

3
4

0
,7

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

,3
0

9
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,3

0
9

$
   

   
   

  
3

2
0

,4
1

6
$

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
2

1
JP

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

2
,4

0
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
3

6
,9

2
2

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
0

5
,2

4
5

$
   

   
   

   
3

,9
5

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

(3
3

0
,7

2
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

2
7

8
,4

8
0

$
   

   
   

2
,1

2
5

,7
2

0
$

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

2
C

B
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
1

0
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
,3

6
8

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

3
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 I 

(f
kn

 E
L 

Tr
ai

l P
h

as
e 

I)
1

,1
0

0
,5

3
2

$
   

   
   

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
1

7
6

,1
0

8
$

   
   

   
   

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
1

7
6

,1
0

8
$

   
   

   
   

3
,7

6
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,0

8
3

,6
5

1
$

   
  

1
6

,8
8

1
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

4
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

 (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
II)

1
4

1
,0

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
1

,0
4

3
,2

3
8

$
   

   
  

2
0

5
,6

5
8

$
   

   
   

   
8

3
1

,5
7

2
$

   
   

   
   

2
1

6
,2

2
1

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
4

7
,7

9
3

$
   

  
(9

0
6

,7
8

0
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

5
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

I (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
III

)
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
9

,5
3

4
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

2
,6

2
4

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,6
2

4
$

   
   

   
  

(1
2

,6
2

4
)

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

6
FD

M
 P

O
N

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
B

A
SI

N
8

5
4

,9
0

3
$

   
   

   
   

7
2

3
,9

8
9

$
   

   
   

   
1

3
2

,2
0

9
$

   
   

   
   

7
2

0
,8

6
9

$
   

   
   

   
1

3
6

,0
3

6
$

   
   

   
   

2
1

,9
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
0

0
,0

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

6
7

8
,8

1
8

$
   

   
   

1
7

6
,0

8
5

$
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
2

7
FD

M
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

-S
H

EL
TE

R
/T

R
A

IL
S/

P
EN

IN
SU

LA
8

1
,1

7
9

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

9
,2

4
5

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

6
,6

6
2

$
   

   
   

   
  

3
,3

4
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
0

,0
0

2
$

   
   

   
  

2
1

,1
7

7
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

8
JP

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-C
A

M
P

 A
R

EA
 #

2
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

4
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
   

2
9

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
   

2
8

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

5
,5

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
8

1
,2

6
1

$
   

   
   

2
8

,7
3

9
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

9
H

TT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 T
O

 G
LW

 (
fk

a 
N

ea
l S

m
it

h
)

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

0
TM

 C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
1

,0
9

7
,4

6
5

$
   

   
   

8
7

6
,6

6
5

$
   

   
   

   
1

9
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

8
0

5
,7

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
1

9
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,0
0

0
,4

5
6

$
   

  
9

7
,0

0
9

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

1
TM

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

&
 S

H
O

W
ER

 H
O

U
SE

1
1

9
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
3

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
3

,1
2

3
$

   
   

   
   

  
2

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,2
0

5
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

2
,1

4
4

$
   

   
   

  
6

6
,8

5
6

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

2
YB

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
6

,6
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
0

,4
0

4
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

,5
1

8
$

   
   

   
  

4
6

,4
8

2
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

3
TR

A
IL

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
1

1
,2

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
  

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
,2

2
8

$
   

   
   

  
7

6
,7

7
2

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

4
JP

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
5

8
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

   
7

3
,0

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

   
6

9
,7

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
  

3
,1

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
5

2
,7

6
8

$
   

   
   

2
3

3
,2

3
2

$
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
3

5
C

B
G

 W
O

O
SL

EY
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
-N

O
 S

A
LE

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

6
C

B
G

 M
EN

D
EN

H
A

LL
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
6

7
6

,2
6

7
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
7

6
,2

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
6

,2
6

7
$

   
   

   
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
3

7
C

X
T 

V
A

U
LT

 T
O

IL
ET

S
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
4

,1
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
,1

3
3

$
   

   
   

  
1

0
,8

6
7

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

8
C

B
G

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S 

D
ES

IG
N

1
0

4
,4

7
6

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
6

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
7

,2
2

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
,2

2
1

$
   

   
   

  
3

7
,2

5
5

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

9
YB

 D
A

M
 R

EP
A

IR
S

7
9

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

2
,5

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
7

7
5

,9
6

4
$

   
   

   
   

1
1

2
,5

0
7

$
   

   
   

   
9

,6
2

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

9
8

,0
9

7
$

   
   

   
(1

0
1

,0
9

7
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

0
B

EA
V

ER
 C

R
EE

K
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
3

,0
1

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

2
R

O
A

D
 &

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T 
R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

5
,9

5
1

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

5
,9

5
1

$
   

   
   

4
,0

4
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

3
C

A
M

P
 C

R
EE

K
-M

IL
LE

R
/R

IS
T 

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

4
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

1
6

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

5
YB

 A
LI

TZ
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

6
C

B
G

 F
R

EE
LA

N
D

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

7
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

6
0

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

3
8

,6
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
e

ce
m

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

1
4

 

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

52



D
EC

EM
B

ER
JU

N
E

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L

SU
B

-
2

0
1

3
 B

O
N

D
2

0
1

5
 B

O
N

D
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
C

O
ST

S
B

A
LA

N
C

E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

IS
SU

A
N

C
E

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TE
D

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

EX
P

EN
D

IT
U

R
ES

D
O

N
A

TI
O

N
S

TO
 D

A
TE

R
EM

A
IN

IN
G

D
e

ce
m

b
er

 3
1

, 2
0

1
4

 

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

C
1

2
-6

2
4

8
C

B
G

 E
V

ER
LY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
 A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L 
O

N
LY

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

9
B

R
O

W
N

'S
 W

O
O

D
S 

TR
A

IL
H

EA
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

9
0

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

8
,3

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

4
,5

2
3

$
   

   
   

   
  

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

,6
5

9
$

   
   

   
  

5
1

,0
4

1
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
5

0
YB

 P
R

EI
ST

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
M

IS
C

 M
IN

O
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

7
8

,6
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
0

,1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,1

9
3

$
   

   
   

  
5

8
,4

4
0

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

1
O

V
ER

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

6
,3

9
9

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

,3
9

9
$

   
   

   
  

3
,6

0
2

$
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
2

9
1

,3
6

7
$

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
9

1
,3

6
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
1

,3
6

7
$

   
   

   
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

2
EL

 L
O

D
G

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

3
TM

 A
C

C
ES

SI
B

LE
 T

R
A

IL
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 P

O
N

D
1

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

9
0

,3
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9
4

,3
5

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

,8
0

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

6
5

,1
5

4
$

   
   

   
9

,8
4

6
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

4
TM

 O
V

ER
LI

N
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

5
M

A
LL

Y'
S 

ST
R

EA
M

B
A

N
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

6
P

C
W

LL
 P

U
B

LI
C

 A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
,0

3
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,0

3
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,0

3
9

)
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

8
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

R
EA

 R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

S
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,5
1

9
$

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

9
JP

 C
A

M
P

 S
TO

R
E

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
,2

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,2
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   

C
1

3
-6

2
6

1
A

N
K

EN
Y 

H
TT

 E
X

TE
N

SI
O

N
 T

O
 D

SM
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

9
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3

,0
7

2
,3

6
5

$
   

   
   

 
(1

,3
8

2
,5

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
1

,6
8

9
,8

6
5

$
   

  
(7

8
9

,8
6

5
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

2
EL

 J
.C

. W
H

IT
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

1
8

7
,6

8
5

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

7
9

,8
9

5
$

   
   

   
   

  
(9

2
,2

0
9

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

8
7

,6
8

5
$

   
   

   
(0

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

3
M

A
LL

Y'
S 

C
V

T 
&

 G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,1
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,1

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,1

0
0

)
$

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
6

5
YB

 B
A

N
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

2
3

8
,3

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

3
8

,3
2

5
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
3

8
,3

2
5

$
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
1

4
-6

2
6

8
EL

 D
IK

ES
/D

R
ED

G
IN

G
/W

A
TE

R
 Q

U
A

LI
TY

2
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
9

1
,0

4
8

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

9
1

,0
4

8
$

   
   

   
(1

6
6

,0
4

8
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

4
-6

2
6

9
FD

M
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

1
1

,2
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
,9

0
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

,6
6

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

,6
6

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

,5
4

1
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

4
-6

2
7

0
EL

 C
O

V
ER

ED
 B

R
ID

G
E 

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

4
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

  
5

7
,2

2
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

,8
6

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,8
6

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

7
,1

3
3

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

4
-6

2
7

1
C

B
G

 K
A

L-
D

EN
 F

A
R

M
S 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
4

3
,5

9
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
3

,5
9

0
$

   
   

   
(1

4
3

,5
9

0
)

$
   

   
  

C
1

4
-6

2
7

2
EL

 R
A

IN
 G

A
R

D
EN

S
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
,9

2
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
,9

2
2

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
,0

7
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
S

2
4

6
,3

2
3

$
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

4
6

,3
2

3
$

   
   

   

U
P

 A
N

K
EN

Y-
H

TT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

-A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 M
A

LL
Y'

S
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3
3

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

,9
6

9
,6

8
0

$
   

   
2

,2
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
  

7
,9

3
1

,4
1

2
$

   
   

  
3

,4
6

5
,9

3
8

$
   

   
  

8
,4

9
7

,5
1

5
$

   
   

  
2

,3
6

3
,7

5
8

$
   

   
  

6
,9

5
1

,5
8

9
$

   
   

   
 

(3
,8

1
0

,6
2

7
)

$
   

   
   

1
4

,0
0

2
,2

3
6

$
   

2
,1

6
7

,4
4

4
$

   
  

53


	Jan 2015 Mtg Attachments.pdf
	Dec 2014 Financials.pdf
	Dec 2014
	Dec 2014 Revenues.pdf
	Dec 2014






